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AMENDMENT 1
Prospective Bidders:

Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 013-2021 Indefinite Quantity Bid Purchase of Administrative and Instructional
Supplies a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

In response to a request to extend deadlines, GDOE is hereby making the following changes to this IFB:

Page 3, Section 1.1 — INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

From:
Friday, January 29, 2021 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions Si;i%g'r:lrﬂ:r&o;g%
Wednesday, February 03, 2021 Deadline for GDqt?JIEeSFi(ie;Esnse to Written Si;a%z;?:r%:r(nco;;)
Friday, February 12, 2021 Deadline for Submission ;g:gaar.dmﬁih:?éﬁrsr-ro)
Friday, February 12, 2021 Public Bid Opening (via video conference) slt(::gaar'dm.l'.icmh:?éﬁrsr-ro)

To:

Friday, February 05, 2021 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions sia(:&:rz‘T.C:\ZT:r:;)
Wednesday, February 10, 2021 Deadline for Glzl?‘i;?:::nse to Written Sia(:‘(:j:rrdn_ncnl:::r?:l:;)
Friday, February 26, 2021 Deadline for Submission ;toa:r(:gaar':"l-'i(r:r:‘:?ézrstl?)
Friday, February 26, 2021 Public Bid Opening (via video conference) :g::gaar.;nfiﬂ:?;\;%

Page 7, Section 3.1.15 — PRE-BID WRITTEN QUESTIONS

From: TIME:  3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)
DATE: Friday, January 29, 2021

To: TIME: 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)
DATE: Friday, February 5, 2021

Page 5, Section 3.1.5 — TIME AND DATE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS

From: TIME:  10:00 a.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)
DATE: Friday, February 12, 2021
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To: TIME: 10:00 a.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)

DATE: Friday, February 26, 2021

Page 6, Section 3.1.5 — TIME AND DATE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS
Curb-side Drop off Schedule

From: Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, proper safety protocols must be adhered to. If the bid submission will be
hand-delivered, delivery will be conducted via CURB-SIDE DROP OFF between Friday, February 5, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to
1:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 9, 2021 through Thursday, February 11, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., and Friday,
February 12, 2021, 8:00 a.m. to 9:45 a.m. (15 minute intervals)

To: Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, proper safety protocols must be adhered to. If the bid submission will be
hand-delivered, delivery will be conducted via CURB-SIDE DROP OFF between Friday, February 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m.
to 1:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 23, 2021 through Thursday, February 25, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., and Friday,
February 26, 2021, 8:00 a.m. to 9:45 a.m. (15 minute intervals)

Page 6, Section 3.1.6 — RECEIPT AND OPENING OF BIDS

From: TIME:  10:30 a.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)
DATE: Friday, February 12, 2021

To: TIME: 10:30 a.m. Chamorro Standard Time (ChST)
DATE: Friday, February 26, 2021

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,
for
3a
CARMEN T. CHARFAUROQOS
Supply Management Administrator

cc: Procurement File: IFB 013-2021



